ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: May 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 RFP SPEECH THERAPIST SERVICES

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the RFP for a SPEECH THERAPIST Opening May 21, 2015.

Please note the following changes:
1) Section C. Scope of Work to be performed, Number 5:
“Work time shall include visit time only.”

2) PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS, Sealed Dollar Cost Bid,
Manner of Payment:

“Progress payments will be made on the basis of the
number of visits completed during ...”

The following is provided for informational use only:
1) The current contract pays $76.50 per visit
2) Expenditures for 2013 - $6,120

3) Expenditures for 2014 - $9,027
4) Expenditure for 2015 YTD - $3,825

END OF ADDENDUM # 1
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